January 17, 1984

Docket Nos.: 50-374
and 50-397

MEMORANDUM FOR: H. R. Denton, NRR
E. G. Case, NRR
J. Carter, NRR

D. G. Eisenhut, OL
R. A. Purple, DL
H. Thompson, DHFS
R. Volimer, DE

R. Mattson, DSI
T. Speis, DST

J. Sniezek, IE

G. Holahan, ORAB
T. Novak, DL

F. Miraglia, DL

THRU: A. Schwencer, Chief
Licensing Branch No. 2
Division of Licensing

FROM: R. Auluck, Project Manager A. Bournia, Project Manager
Licensing Branch No. 2 Licensing 8ranch No. 2
Division of Licensing Division of Licensing
SUBJECT: DAILY HIGHLIGHT - FUEL LOADING SCHEDU'S -

LA SALLE, UNIT 2 AND WNP-2

La Salle, Unit 2

Fuel Toading, which started on December 30, 1983, was completed on January 11, 1984,
at 10:00 am CST. The licensee is DPOJect1nn ﬂarch 1, 1984, as the most probable
initial criticality date, and ready to exceed.5 percent power on March 1§, 1524,

WNP-2

Fuel loading, which started on December 25, 1983, was completed on January 12, 1984,
at 5:15 pm PST. The licensee expects initial criticality on March 1, 1984 and

ready to exceed five (5) percent power on March 10, 1984,
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R. Auluck, Project Manager A. Bournia, Project Manager
Licensing Branch No. 2 Licensing 8ranch No. 2
Division of Licensing Division of Licensing
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